

Hello

I can confirm this is liable for CIL. Please ask your clients to contact us directly before commencing on site.

Thanks

Lilly

Lilly Hodgson
Planning Policy Officer Infrastructure
Lewes District and Eastbourne Borough Councils

[REDACTED]
W: lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

-----Original Message-----

From: customerfirst@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk <customerfirst@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 February 2025 10:12

To: CIL <CIL@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning application consultation - LW/24/0820

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please review attached document

This email and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential or privileged information and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender using the contact details given above, then immediately and permanently delete it. You may not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this message or any attachment. Although Eastbourne Borough and Lewes District Councils have taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free, we can take no responsibility if a virus is actually present and you are advised to ensure that the appropriate checks are made. All written communications sent by and to Eastbourne Borough and Lewes District Councils are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000. You should therefore be aware that this email or the information contained in it may be disclosed without notice to a third party making a request for information about the subject matter of this email. Please do not print this email unless you really need to.